## State of South Carolina Solicitor, Thirteenth Judicial Circuit

Telephone: 864-467-8647 Telefax: 864-467-8610



Greenville County Courthouse 305 E. North Street, Suite 325 Greenville, SC 29601-2185

Solicitor W. Walter Wilkins

## PRESS RELEASE For Immediate Release

## June 4, 2024

## Greenville Man Sentenced on Murder and Possession of a Weapon During the Commission of a Violent Crime

Thirteenth Circuit Solicitor Walt Wilkins states that Tyriese N. Robinson (26) was convicted on May 31, 2024 by a Greenville County jury of Murder and Possession of a Weapon During the Commission of a Violent Crime. The Honorable Alex Kinlaw, Jr. sentenced him to 45 years on the murder charge and a consecutive five-year sentence on the firearm charge. Assistant Solicitors Ryan Holloway and Walker Miller presented evidence establishing that on September 26, 2020, Robinson shot and killed Jermaine Alan Gipson, Jr. at Highland Square Apartments. The Defendant and an unidentified assailant fired multiple times at the victim who was walking to his family's residence in the apartment complex. The case was investigated by Inv. Jonathan Garrett with the Greenville County Sheriff's office.

30 years to life

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA		) IN THE	IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS				
COUNTY OF	Greenville	)					
STATE VS.		) ) ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: <u>2021 - GS - 23 - 08420</u>					
AKA: Race: BLACK DOB:	Tyriese N Robinson Sex: <u>M Age: 26</u> SS#::	) A/W#: ) Date of Offense: ) S.C. Code § ) CDR Code #:	2020A2330209510 9/26/2020 16-03-0010, 0020				
Address	Greenville, SC 29605 SID#:	) ) ) ) )	0116 SENTENCE SHEET				
*CDL Yes _No	CMV Yes No Hazmat Yes	No					
In disposition of the TO: Murder	he above indictment comes now the Def	fendant who was X	CONVICTED OF or DLEADS				
in violation of § 10	6-03-0010, 0020 of the S.C. Cod	te of Laws, bearing CDR	Code # 0116				
NON-VIOLEN	T X VIOLENT SERIOUS	X MOST SERIOUS	Mandatory GPS §17-25-45				
4 m - 2		kanan J	(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)				
The charge is: 🛛	As Indicted, Contract						
The plea is: ATTEST: Holloway,	Hellow 71605	ndapt	ATA, JUSTIN SC Bar#				
WHEREFORE, th	he Defendant is committed to the Sta						
for a determinate and/or to pay a fir of \$; plu		service ofdays/mont	Offender Act not to exceedyears ths/years/Time Served and or payment ded with probation for				
months/years and			Pardon Services standard conditions of				
The sentence sha		on:					
The Defendar SCDOC. 13	nt is to be given credit for time served pu		4 13-40 to be calculated and applied by				
To in	nclude time spent on monitored house an	rrest prior to trial and ser	ntencing.				
The Defenda	ant Shall be Released from County Deter	ntion Center.					

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

STA	TE VS.	Tyriese N Robin	ison IND	ICTMENT/C	ASE#:	2021 - GS -	- 23 - 08420
			SPECIAL CONDIT	IONS:			
and the second sec	PTUP after	months/ye	ars				
		An	d Other Terms List	ed Below:			
	Substance Abuse Co	ounseling	Completion of GEI	0	Random Dr	ug/Alcohol 1	Testing
	Attend Voc. Rehab. c	or Job Corp	No Contact with Vi	ctim	Domestic V	iolence Inter	rvention Program
	Mental Health Couns	eling	May serve W/E beginning:				
	Sex Offender Registr	y pursuant to S.C. (	Code § 23-3-430	Public	Service Em	ployment	days/hours
	Central Registry of Cl	hild Abuse and Neg	lect pursuant to S.C.	Code § 17-	25-135		
	04						
				NAMES OF CONTRACT, TAXABLE PARTY OF CONTRACT, STATE OF CONTRACT, STATE			
week, Strip, Transfer				1971 aliana amin'ny fisiana amin'			
and a second	RESTITUTION:	Deferred	Def. Waives H	earing	Order	ed	
Total	\$plus	20% fee:	\$				
Payn	nent Terms:			Set by S	CDPPPS		
Recip	pient:						
*Fine:				<b>K</b> ananan <b>ang kanan</b> an ang <b>kanan</b> dara sa			
Fine n	nay be pd. in equal, co	insecutive weekly/m	onthly pmts. of \$		Beginning		\$
§14-1	-206 (Assessments 10	17.5 %)	φ		Deginning		\$
§14-1- 614-1	-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surd -211(A)(2) (DUI Surch	charge)				\$100	\$ 100.00
\$56-5	-2995 (DUI Assessme	arge) nt)				\$100	\$
	286 (DUI Breath Test					\$12	\$
	212 (Law Enforce, Fu					\$25	S
§14-1.	213 (Drug Court Surc	harge)				\$25 \$150	\$ 25.00
§34-1	1-70(b)and(c), and 34-	11-90(c)and(d) (Ad	min Fraud Check Co	ourt Costs)		\$150 \$41	\$
320-2	1-114(BUI Breath Lest	(Fee)				\$50	\$
§56-5-	2942(J) (Vehicle Asse	essment)				\$40/ea	\$
3% to	County (if paid in insta	illments)				TBD	\$ 3.15
A	pointed PD or appoint	ted other counsel, F	Proviso requires \$500	) be paid to	Clerk		
u	ining probation and sha	all be collected befo	re any other fees.			\$500	\$
9	17-3-30(B) Unpaid App	plication Fee to be p	baid to the Public De	fender Fund		TBD	\$
						TOTAL	15 128.75
						//// /	ЛИ
Clark	of Court/ Deputy Clerk:	R' L	1	Presiding Ju	udge:	IA	
	Reporter:	They of	arrett	Judge Code	i tat	63 /	1
- conti		4 SMITH	]	Sentence Da	ate: 5]	31/24	
							C

SCCA/217 (07/2021)

Page 2 of 2

5 years

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA	) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS				
COUNTY OF Greenville	)				
STATE VS.	) ) INDICTMENT/C.	ASE#: 2021 - GS - 23 - 08418			
Tyriese N Robinson   AKA:   Race: BLACK   Sex: M   Age: 26   DOB: SS#::   Address: SS#::   City, State, Zip: Greenville, SC 29605   DL#: SID#:	) A/W#: Date of Offense: S.C. Code § CDR Code #: ) )	2020A2330209512 9/26/2020 16-23-0490 0549 SENTENCE SHEET			
*CDL Yes No CMV Yes No Hazmat Yes No					
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defer	ndant who was	CONVICTED OF or PLEADS			
TO: Possession of a Weapon During Commission of a	Violent Crime (Murde	r)			
in violation of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code	of Laws, bearing CDR	Code # 0549			
X NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT SERIOUS	MOST SERIOUS	Mandatory GPS §17-25-45			
	L.	(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)			
The charge is: [X] As Indicted, Offense,					
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation	n, 🗌 Negotiated Sente	Kart 78873			
Holloway, Ryan SC Bar # Defenda		ATA, JNSTIN SC Bar# ey for Defendant			
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the Ustate	Department of Corr	ection, County Detention Center,			
for a determinate term of days/months/years/)Time \$	Served Youthful	Offender Act not to exceed years			
and/or to pay a fine of \$ ; provided that upon the ser	vice of days/mon	ths/years/Time Served and or payment			
of \$; plus costs and assessments as applicable*;	the balance is suspend	ded with probation for			
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of probation, which are incorporated by reference.	Probation, Parole and	Pardon Services standard conditions of			
The sentence shall run					
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served purs SCDOC. <u>122.</u> (days)months	_				
To include time spent on monitored house arre	est prior to trial and ser	ntencing.			

The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

STA	TE VS.	Tyriese N Robir	ison INC	DICTMENT/C	ASE#:	2021 - GS - 2	23 - 08418
			SPECIAL CONDI	TIONS:			
	PTUP after	months/ye	ears d Other Terms Lis	tod Rolowy			
	Substance Abuse (		Completion of GE		Random D	rug/Alcohol Te	esting
	Attend Voc. Rehab	or Job Corp	No Contact with V	/ictim	Domestic \	/iolence Interv	ention Program
	Mental Health Cou	nseling	May serve W/E beginning:	1		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	Sex Offender Regi	stry pursuant to S.C.	Code § 23-3-430	Public	Service En	ployment	days/hours
	Other:	Child Abuse and Ne					
Total	nent Terms:	Deferred lus 20% fee:			<b>Orde</b>	red	
*Fine: Fine n §14-1; §14-1; §14-1; §56-5; §56-1; §14-1; §14-1; §34-1; §34-1; §50-2; §56-5; 3% to []] A	nay be pd. in equal, -206 (Assessments -211(A)(1) (Conv. S -211(A)(2) (DUI Su -2995 (DUI Assess -286 (DUI Breath T -212 (Law Enforce, -213 (Drug Court S 1-70(b)and(c), and 1-114(BUI Breath T -2942(J) (Vehicle A County (if paid in ir ppointed PD or app uring probation and	, consecutive weekly/ 5 107.5 %) Surcharge) rcharge) ment) est) Funding) urcharge) 34-11-90(c)and(d) (A fest Fee) ssessment)	dmin Fraud Check of Proviso requires \$5 fore any other fees.	500 be paid to		\$100 \$100 \$12 \$25 \$25 \$150 \$41 \$50 \$40/ea TBD \$500 TBD <b>TOT #</b> 7	\$ \$ 100 00 \$ \$ 25 00 \$ \$ 25 00 \$ \$ 25 75 \$ \$ 3 75 \$ \$ 3 75 \$ \$ 3 75 \$ \$ 3 75 \$ \$ 3 75 \$ 5 75 \$ 3 75 \$ 3 75 \$ 5 75 \$ 3 75 \$ 5 75
	of Court/ Deputy Cl Reporter:	erk: Brice y C. Smith	arrel	Presiding J Judge Cod Sentence [	e: 17	131 24	<u>р</u>
SCCA/2	217 (07/2021)				$\square$		Page 2 of 2